
UNlT:ED fffAT1rn DfSTiUCT COlJH'f 
SOUTHE.Rl~ IHSTRJCl' O:F NEVv' Yt..i'H.1\ 

}'JULI.JP Hl'JUvfAN, .l\JA .. RC -~~v:cn-'1'; T1ffLI .. EN'i'{fUf\J. 
SEffVICi!::S ('.(J'll,:P.) and lHL\J'{!N 1NV.I<.;STMf\:tn.'8,l 
INC._, 

on Civ. 5575 {PKC) 

1TJNAJ_.. CONSENT .TUDGMEr~T OF 
PE,RMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF 

AS .IQfilF~~p~T MAR,C \VEI!'{ 

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), having commenced this 

action by filing a Complaint ("Complaint'') on July 27, 2000, charging Phillip Herman 

C'Herrnan"), Marc Wein ("Wein")~ Millennium Services Corp. ("Millennium"), and Branin 

Investments, Inc. ("Branin") with violations of Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act of 

1933 (''Securities Act") [15 U.S.C. §§ 77e(a), 77e(c)], Section 17(a) ofthe Securities Act [15 

U.S.C. § 77q(a)], and Section lO(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") 

[lS U.S.C_ § 78j(b)J; and Rule lOb-5 [17 C.F.R. § 240.lOb-5]; and Wein, having accepted 

service of the summons issued to him and the Complaint, having admitted to the jurisdiction of 

this Court over him and over the subject matter of this action, having waived the entry of 

findings of fact and conclusions oflaw pursuant to Rule 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure, and, without admitting or denying the allegations contained in the Commission's 



A, t1nle~::;; a n::gistration statcrnent is in e.ffect ~ts too security, 

l. rnaking usr~ crf any rnean,'J or instrument of tran::;portation or 

communication in interstate commerce or of the mails to sell such security 

through the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise; 

2. carrying or causing to be carried through the mails or in interstate 

commerce by any means or instrument of transportation any such security 

for the purpose of sale or for delivery after sale; or 

B. making use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in 

interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy through the use 

or medium of any prospectus or otherwise any security. unless a registration 

statement has been filed as to such security> or while the registration statement is 

the subject of a refusal order or stop orderi or (prior to the effective date of the 

registration statement) any public proceeding or examination under Section 8 of 

the Securities Act, 
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in ·vi0Iatic111 of Sections S(a) or S(c) of the Sr:cnrities /\ct lJ 5 U.S.C. §§ 77c~(a),(c)J. 

H. 

IT IS J?ffRTHER ORDERED, ADHJDG.EH} AND :DECRE°F.J) th:lt Woin be, and 

any sr;:i::.uriti ".:f. by the use of 1:my means 0r instrumi;\ni of trn.nsportation or comm11nication in 

intcrstat~ conm1t:Ti:e or by 1.Le use of the Inaifa: 

.:\. c:mpk;y:ing auy d~:vicc, schem~\ 1>rmtifice to dcfh·jud; 

D. obta.ining rncmey or pmpNiy by meRns of any tmtroe statement of a. m::i.tcrittl fact 

or any or..n.iirnion to state a material fact ne.c~s<:ury in order to IIJilke the st<ttemn1t8 

rnade, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; 

or 

C. engaging in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or 

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser, 

in violation of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)]. 

Ill. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Wein be, and 

hereby is, pennanently enjoined and restrained from, directly or indirectly, by the use of any 

means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national 

securities exchange: 

A. employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; 
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necr:.ssmy-in order to rnake the statc.menis made, in the light ofthe circumst<Jnces 

in connectio.(l \Vii:h the pu~ccha:~(~ or s;:ik of :iny FJccurity, .in viofo!ion of Section 1 O(b) of the 

E);chango Act [J 5 U.S.C. § 73j(b)J and Rule l Ob--5 ll7 C.F.R. § 240.1 Ob-5]. 

rv. 

TT JS l"U1:t.THER OHDEitED> AD.flJfJG'ED, AND DECRElt'D that,, pursmmt to 

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d), this Final Judgment shall be binding on Wein, his 

agents, servants~ employees, attorneys, and upon those persons in active concert or participation 

·with him who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal seivice or otherwise. 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall 

retain jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes, including, but not limited to~ implementing and 

enforcing the terms and conditions of this Final Judgment. 

VI. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Wein shall 

. comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein. 
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VH, 

lT IS Fl.JRTHE.R Oil:DERED, ADJUDGED, AND })ECRERD that there is no just 

reason for di;lay, pmsu<'lnt to Rule 54(b) of the Federf:ll Rules of Civil F'roceduro, the Ckrk of the: 

C('.i_n-t is hereby ordered to enter this ~fhud .fwJgrnorit fortlrwi1h and ·without f;1dhcr notice. 
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CONSl1:,NT O:F .OEFE.t'>ifDA..N f 
IHARC WE!N 
~----·--·--· -· 

to him. and the colnpl::int, in this ricUon, h:wing f(~ad and nnderr-.ti)od the knn::.: of the ann(~xc.d 

ow;r the subj<:;ct matter of th1.'$ actiuo, waive$ the entiy of. .findings t,1f fact and coiiclu~jon.s of fa.w 

pnrsu::mr to :R.uk 52 ofthe Fedf,)ral Rules of Ci.vi! Proc~dm:-e and, withovt ad.r.nitting or denying 

the .allegations contained in the Complaint of Plaintiff Secu.rities <md H.xchonge Ccirnmis~>ion 

C'Commission 11
), except as to jurisdiction, which are admitted, hereby consents to the enlry, 

without further notice, of the Final Judgment in the form annexed hereto and incorporated by 

reference herein. 

2. Wein agrees that this.Consent of Defendant Marc Wein ("Consent") shall be 

incorporated by reference in and made part of the annexed Final Judgment with the same force 

and effect as if fully set forth therein. 

3. Wein waives the right, if any, to appeal from the Final Judgment. 

4. Wein enters into this Consent voluntarily and represents that no threats, offers, 

· promises, or inducements of any kind have been made by the Commission or any member, 

officer, employee, agent, or representative of the Commission to induce Wein to enter into this 

Consent. 
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5. Consistent with 17 C.FJ.(,. 202.S(f), thi!:i' C0nsent resolves only 1he claims asscr.ted 

r<i!Yo• in ·'1 '.)ji-"J. '1 l
0 

···l <'1·1 j <' f'.l"' il fJl' Cl1~r.•,'l·'J;tl O Tl./ "'.1· f'! "CJ.,-J"O'•Vje.dg·•".'' f }1at !'o() '1.)l or-11' "<' nr ·rr.·•r"J'CS"f'l. ·'.'tl-C•Il l..lri '' .:;Y bJ I. t.·) \ t ,. J > \. , ~ ,.,. ... 'I _, . . ,- ,._..\I ... 1J t . it-,• l 'It.I , • (.~ ~.•'I. . t ~ I · .. ... v .. '\ - . - . \. ~ j V _. V •. 5, ..... ,t.1' .,.. \. ...., . I .f.i. .. · j. t ;.:J 

been mzidc:;; by the Co.mmission or a.ny11,er.nbc!'1 ufncer, employee, agent .. or representative of the 

Commission with reg<ird to any 1.;riminal liability that rnay have atisrn or may nrise from the facts 

w1derl,Ying this action or (rnrnunity frcun tmy such criminal liability. \Vein 'Nai·v,:s any claim of 

Double Jeopardy b~1sed upon th{t settkmGnt of1his procc~~d.ing, including th.; in1positiou of any 

Ifrnxdy or civil. penalty herein. Wein furthet ad;:.nov1lr'.dges that the Coll.res entry of a pcrnvm~nt 

injunction ma.y have coHati;>::ral consequences und~r federal or stare law and Cho rules and 

.regul;nions of self-regulatory organizations, licensinp; bo?.rds, and oth~r regulatory org:mizations. 

Su:::h collateral consequences include, bnt are not limited to, a stah1tory disqualifk,ation with 

respect to membership or participation in, or association with a member of: a self-regulatory 

organization. This statutory disqualification has consequences that are separate from any 

sanction imposed in an administrative proceeding. In addition, in any disciplinary proceeding 

before the Comm.issjon based on the entry of the injwiction in this action, Wein understands that 

he shall not be permitted to contest the factual allegations of the complaint in this action. 

6. Wein understands and agrees to comply with the Cotnmission's policy "not to 

permit a defendant or respondent to consent to a judgment or order that imposes a sanction while 

denying the allegations in the complaint or order for proceedings.1
' 17 C.F.R. § 202.5(e). In 

compliance with this policy, Wein agrees: (i) not to take any action or to make or permit to be 

made any public statement denyingi directly or indirectly, any allegation in the Complaint or 

creating thi;: impression that the Complaint i.s without factual basis; and (ii) that upon the filing of 

2 



this Comenti \Vein herd-Jy y1ithdr1ws any papr.:rs fikd in this fiction to the e;di;;nt that tl1e.y deny 

any dlegation in 1h0 Complaint. If Wein brcaclw,:; this ag(c(;uum.t, tJ1~; Cornnrissi011 may petition 

tho Court to vaci.\te the Fiut1l Judgment· a.nd re.storn this action to its active docket. Nothing in 

this pa.rngr3ph affects Wein's: (i) te~il:imonfal obligations; or (ii) right to tab~. legal or facb..rnl 

'R•~.e;ulal'o:ry Enforcenv::nt Foi.rncss Aot of 1996, or ~my othtor provision ofla'Y-1 to ptu-sue 

rdmburni:ment of a1tomcy's fees or other fees, expenses, or costs expend;;:d. by \Vein to defo:nd 

ag'21in:3t th.is 2ction. For these purposes, Wein agrees that \Vein is not the prevailing pmty in th5s 

action. since the parties have re?Ched a good faith ~ettlement. 

8. In connection with this action and any related judicial or administrative 

proceeding or investigation commenced by the Commission or to which the Commission is a 

party, Wein (i) agrees to appear and be interviewed by any party of this action and any related 

judicial or administrative proceeding or investigation commenced by the Commission or to 

which the Commission is a party at such times and places as the party or parties request upon 

reasonable notice; (ii) will accept service by mail or facsimile trmsmission of notices or 

subpoenas for documents or testimony at depositions, hearings, or trials, or in connection with 

any related investigation by Commission staff; (iii) with respect to such notices and subpoenas, 

waives the territorial limits on service contained in Rule 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure and any applicable local mles, provided that the party requesting the testimony 

reimburses Wein's travel, lodging, and subsistence expenses at the then-prevailing U.S. 
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Go'0iemrnent pFc?r diem r<\t,~s; :md (iv) con.s~nts to pr-lrson:~ljurisdiciion over \Vein in any United 

St;mi1:> Dislrict Court for purpo.:.es of cnfordng any such subp(:icna. 

9_ Y/cin -.;vdl not oppose the enfiJrc~:rn~~nt. of the :~'l.nal Judgni~nt c>n U1·.:: ground, if 

ru1y cxi:~ts, !hat it fails !o comply »vitb Rufo 65(d) uf the Federal H;J[I;)~:; of Civil Pror.:r.;.Jure, and 

}J('.t•::by waiv0s auy obj.;;,dion b~iscd 111el."eon. 

J1.1.dgrr.:.H:;nt by the Court and filing \vith th•~ Clerk of th>:: Court will constitute notice to \Vein of 

its te:rms and conditions. \Vo.in further c:g:rees to provirk 0. William Cuni~1.\ Senior Trial 

York, N"Y 10279, within thirty days after the F.'h:rnJ Jlldgment is filed with t.b.e Clerk of the 

Court, with an affidavit ot declaration stating that Wein has received and read a copy of the Final 

Judgment. 

11. Wein agrees that this Court shall retain jurisdiction over this rna.tter for the 

purpose of enforcing the terms of the Final Judgment_ 
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12. \Vein agrees that the Cornmi.ssion 1n<:ty present the a.n:r.exe<l l 1'hrnl Juclgnien I to 

the Coiut for sign\:ilure and entry vriihout fu1i_he-r notice. 

STATE OF 'TEXAS ) 
) SS.: 

COUL\fTY OF .fiU!.tl:l:.~t::-. __ ) 

On this _2~~~ day of _,Q.~foQ-~t, 2004> before me personally appe~red MBrc Wein, to 
rR kno·wn to be the person who executed the foregoing Ct'.IUs~:nt {If Def?:Udsnt ·rrrrrrr. '\Vdn, 

f \ (1 
WHVk . 
Notary Pu~ _ 

1-cx.1=1• n:.-a:-.;u. 
-ClllMl.-• • I 

TED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE Date:n/i )1Jd6 

r-~-- ~~ __ ,..., ------ 'T'"""':7a. r""'4 ~-,.._ .. ----.,.....-\ 

, ' I .. · / ·- . -• •, ... 

, • I•• ' ' ',.j \......--..; _ ... ., ___ _._ .. _, ... \....r-o1i\L ___ _ 
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Sf2l(VfCJ~ LIST PURSUANT 'fO LOCA.L RULE 77.1 

Stepb<;n B. Holuen 
Senior Attorney 
S~'.C'.Uritics and Exchm1ge Commission 
3 World Financ.ial Center, Room 4300 
}'; <::¥! York, }fo·,,_v York: 10281 

Richard F. Albf,).d, Esq. 
:Morvillo, c'\bramovtitz, Grand, lason & Silberberg, P.C. 
565 Fifth Avenue 
New York, New York 10017 

Defendant Marc Wein, Pro Se 

Marc Wein 
19314 Invc;;mess Drive 
Spicewood, Texas 78669 




